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MEMORANDUM FOR:

SUBJECT:

DATE AND TIME:

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY CCMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

00T 111084 ? .
EViSION

Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Division of Licensing

Annette L. Vietti, Project Manager
Comanche Peak Technical Review Team
Division of Licensing

TEXAS UTILITIES GENERATING COMPANY MEETING

Friva S},f
w October 18, 1984

90" p.m. - 5+00%p.m.

Go@pm, =100 op,,
LOCATION: P-118
Phillips Building
7920 Norfolk Aver.ue
Bethesda, Maryland
PURPUSE : To discuss the applicant's plan for resolution of open items
from the Comanche Peak Technical Review Team review described
in a September 18, 1984 letter relating to (1) electrical and
instrumentation, (2) test program, and (3) civil/structural
areas.
PARTICIPANTS:  NRC Staff
D. Eisenhut, R. Martin, T. Ippolito, A. Vietti, R. Wessman,
R. Tang, T. Novak, B. J. Youngblood, S. Burwell, J. Calvo,
R. Keimig, L. Shao, D. Jeng, et. al.
Licensee/Applicant Staff: M. Spence, et. al.
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NOTE: This meeting will be transcribed




